Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

AGR No.: 2023-031

AGR TITLE: Restoration of Parkhill Prairie

Agreement No. 2023-031 is recommended to The Nature Conservancy per the attached documentation
as determined by the Purchasing Department and Engineering.

Additional information:
Texas A&M AgriLife System — Confirmed The Nature Conservancy provides conservation
monitoring with both the restoration and the management of it. Only known vendor to supply both
of these together.
Connemara Meadow Nature Preserve — Not able to provide coordinated conservation efforts,
operates with volunteers

Coastal Prairie Conservancy — No response

Texas Parks & Wildlife — Did not have information on vendors for management of blackland
prairie conservation efforts. Did not respond to further information request.

Texas Master Naturalist, Blackland Prairie Chapter — Not able to provide coordinated
conservation effors, operates with volunteers



